# Davis County Violence, Abuse & Trauma Resource List

**July 2024** 



# DAVIS COUNTY VIOLENCE, ABUSE & TRAUMA RESOURCE LIST

#### **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Topic	Page Number
Child Abuse	2
Bullying	3
Vulnerable Adult Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation	3
Older Adult Support	4
Domestic Abuse	4-5
Sexual Abuse	6-7
Human Trafficking	7
Victim Services	7-9
Counseling	9
Youth Offender Treatment for Sexual Misconduct	9-10
Domestic Abuse Perpetrator Treatment	11
Support Groups	11-12
Legal Services	12-13
Crisis & Tiplines	13-14
Davis County & State Coalitions/Workgroups	14

#### **CHILD ABUSE**

DAVIS COUNTY				
Davis County Children's Justice Center 801-451-3560 daviscounty.utah.gov/cjc	Offers a child-friendly atmosphere for child interviews regarding allegations of sexual abuse/neglect.			
Division of Child and Family Services Bountiful: 801-399-7640 Clearfield: 801-776-7300 Utah Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline: 855-323-3237 dcfs.utah.gov	Provides prevention, child protective services, in and out of home services for children and families in order to keep children safe.			
Parent Resources, Davis School District davis.k12.ut.us/departments/student-family-resources/preventioncommunity	Resources for parents in the areas of child sexual abuse, human trafficking, bullying, sexting, drugs & alcohol, suicide, and gangs.			
Safe Harbor Crisis Center 24/7 Crisis Line: 801-444-9161 Business Line: 801-444-3191 safeharborhope.org	Provides emergency shelter and transitional housing to victims of domestic abuse and sexual assault; offers support services to victims in the community; prevention programs.			
	STATE & NATIONAL			
Child and Family Services, UDHHS 1-855-323-3237 dcfs.utah.gov	Keeps children safe from abuse and neglect through the strengthening of families. Utah law requires any person who has reason to believe that a child has been subject to abuse, neglect, or dependency to immediately notify the nearest office of Child and Family Services, a peace officer, or a law enforcement agency.			
Prevent Child Abuse Utah pcautah.org	Largest and only nonprofit organization in the state whose funding and energy are fully and completely dedicated to the prevention of child abuse and neglect. Lay the groundwork to deliver the great childhoods that all children deserve and promote services that improve child well-being and develop programs that help to prevent abuse and neglect before it occurs.			
Utah Internet Crimes Against Children (ICAC) Tip line 801-281-1211	Investigates and prosecutes individuals who use the internet to exploit children.			

#### **BULLYING**

#### **DAVIS COUNTY**

# Parent Resources, Davis School District davis.k12.ut.us/departments/student-family-resources/preventioncommunity

Resources for parents in the areas of child sexual abuse, human trafficking, bullying, sexting, drugs & alcohol, suicide, and gangs.

		_	 		
c - 1		O	A T I	$\sim$ 1	
STA	4 I F	X.	$\Delta \lambda$		

Cyberbullying Research cyberbullying.org	Resources, laws, research, presentations, and more about cyberbullying.
Pacer's National Bullying Prevention Center pacer.org/bullying	Actively leads social change to prevent childhood bullying, so that all youth are safe and supported in their schools, communities, and online by providing resources for students, parents, educators, and others.
SafeUT safeut.org	Provides a way to connect to licensed counselors that are ready to listen to any sized crisis or concern. Support is immediate and confidential, and as easy as reaching for your phone and sending that first message.
stopbullying.gov stopbullying.gov	Provides information on bullying, cyberbullying, who is at risk, and how to prevent and respond.

#### **VULNERABLE ADULT ABUSE, NEGLECT & EXPLOITATION**

#### **DAVIS COUNTY**

#### **Long-Term Care Ombudsman**

Davis County Ombudsmen Hotline 801-525-5060 <u>daviscountyutah.gov/health/aging-adult-services/long-term-care-ombudsman/long-term-care-ombudsman-2-0</u> The Long-term Care Ombudsman advocates for residents living in long-term care facilities, including skilled nursing facilities, assisted living facilities, and short-term rehab. The Ombudsmen investigate and help to resolve concerns that include quality of care, resident rights, and federal and state regulatory requirements. Ombudsmen also educate staff, family members, residents, and the community about issues pertaining to long-term care.

#### **STATE & NATIONAL**

#### **Adult Protective Services**

Elder Abuse Reporting Line: 1-800-371-7897 daas.utah.gov Investigates allegations of abuse, neglect, and exploitation of vulnerable adults. Anyone over the age of 65 and people between 18-64 years old with impairments that keep them from taking care of themselves are considered vulnerable adults. Reports can be made by telephone or online through the website.

#### **OLDER ADULT SUPPORT**

#### **DAVIS COUNTY**

#### **Aging & Adult Services**

801-525-5050 22 S State Street, Clearfield daviscountyutah.gov/seniors Offers programs and services for older adults to stay active and healthy, safe and independent living supports, senior activity centers, health insurance, Medicare, caregiver support, Meals on Wheels, medical transportation, and nursing home ombudsman.

#### **Central Davis Senior Activity Center**

801-444-2290 81 E Center Street, Kaysville 8 AM-5 PM, M-F (except holidays) Website Facebook Serves seniors in the Layton, Kaysville, Fruit Heights, Farmington, and Centerville areas. Central Davis serves hot meals and more than 120 home delivered meals each week day. Offers a variety of classes, trips, fun activities, volunteer opportunities, entertainment, and physical activity. Lunch served Monday - Friday at 11:30am.

#### **North Davis Senior Activity Center**

801-525-5080 42 S State Street, Clearfield 8 AM-5 PM, M-F (except holidays) Website Facebook Serves seniors in Clearfield, northern Layton, South Weber, Syracuse, Clinton, Sunset, and West Point. Offers exercise, recreation, transportation, health screenings, nutritional supplements, and social services. Lunch served Monday - Friday at 11:30am.

#### **South Davis Senior Activity Center**

801-451-3660 726 S 100 E, Bountiful Website Facebook Serves seniors in Bountiful, West Bountiful, North Salt Lake, Woods Cross, and Centerville. Seniors can participate in many different classes, eat lunch with friends, and enjoy music and dance activities all coordinated by the center.

#### **DOMESTIC ABUSE**

#### DAVIS COUNTY DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTER

#### Safe Harbor Crisis Center

24/7 Crisis Line: 801-444-9161 Business Line: 801-444-3191 safeharborhope.org Provides emergency shelter and transitional housing to victims of domestic abuse and sexual assault; offers support services to victims in the community; prevention programs.

#### STATE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTERS CONT'D

Canyon Creek Services (Iron, Beaver & Garfield Counties)

435-233-5732 ccwwwc.org Colleen Quigley Crisis Center (Carbon & Emery Counties) 435-637-6589 Community Abuse Prevention Services Agency (Cache & Rich Counties) 435-753-2500 capsa.org

#### STATE DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SHELTERS CONT'D

Dove Center (Washington & Kane Counties) 435-628-0458 dovecenter.org	Gentle Ironhawk Shelter (San Juan & Four Corners Area) 435-678-0777 gentleironhawkshelter.com	New Hope Crisis Center (Box Elder County) 435-723-5600 newhopecrisiscenter.org
New Horizons Crisis Shelter (Millard, Piute, Sanpete, Sevier, Wayne) 1-800-343-6302 centralutahcrisisintervention.org	Pathways (Tooele County) 435-231-3557 tooelecrc.org/pathways-domestic-violence-center	Peace House (Summit & Wasatch Counties) 1-800-647-9161 peacehouse.org
Seekhaven (Grand County) 435-259-2229 seekhaven.org	South Valley Services (Salt Lake County) 801-255-1095 svsutah.org/services	The Refuge Utah (Utah & Juab Counties) 801-377-5500 therefugeutah.org
YCC Family Crisis Center (Weber County) 801-392-7273 yccogden.org	YWCA Women in Jeopardy (Salt Lake County) 801-537-8600 ywcautah.org	

#### **SAFETY APPS & WEBSITES**

carepatron, domestic violence safety plan carepatron.com/templates/domestic- violence-safety-plan	A printable Domestic Violence Safety Plan which works as a blueprint to guide individuals through potential risk scenarios and the necessary responses.
I'm Safe imsafe.app	When activated, the app sends out information about your location to your trusted circle while capturing vital information in the background. "I'm safe" can be used anywhere in the world: at home, school, work, and any outdoor activities.
myPlan myplanapp.org	myPlan is a free app to help with safety decisions if you, or someone you care about, is experiencing abuse in an intimate relationship. It's private, secure, personalized, & backed by research.
The Hotline thehotline.org 1-800-799-SAFE (7233) Text START to 88788	National Domestic Violence hotline provides connection to support via phone, text, or chat, safety plans, local resources, and how to support others who are experiencing domestic abuse.
<b>UrSafe</b> <u>ursafe.com</u>	UrSafe is a leading personal safety mobile app that is designed for the safety of you and your loved ones. Someone is following you but you can't use your phone? With just the click of a button, you can now send a silent alert to your loved ones or local authorities and be safe.

#### **SEXUAL ABUSE**

DAVIS COUNTY				
Davis County Hospital Advocate Response Team (DCHART) 24/7 Line: 801-300-9890	Responds to sexual assault and domestic abuse calls 24/7. Offers resources and support for victim, families, and friends of those affected by crime.			
Davis Forensic Nurses, Safe Harbor 24/7 Line: 801-444-9161 safeharborhope.org/services/davis- forensic-nurses/	Provide sexual assault examinations which includes medical care, STI preventative medications, emergency contraception, and evidence collection and documentation of the sexual assault to help aid in the investigation and prosecution.			
Northern Utah Sexual Assault Nurse Examiners (NUSANE) 24/7 Line: 801-436-1075	Provide sexual assault exams to victims of sexual violence.			
Sexual Assault Prevention & Response, Hill Air Force Base Office: 801-777-1950 HAFB Sexual Assault Line: 801-777-1985	Coordinates victim care, provides sexual assault prevention training, and advocacy services for military members experiencing sexual harassment.			
	STATE & NATIONAL			
Elizabeth Smart Foundation elizabethsmartfoundation.org	Bringing hope and ending the victimization and exploitation of sexual assault through education, healing, and advocacy.			
Malouf Foundation malouffoundation.org	The Malouf Foundation exists to confront child sexual exploitation, specifically sex trafficking and online abuse. Provide education, promote healing, and further advocacy for survivors.			
Rape, Abuse, & Incest National Network 800-656-4673 rainn.org	Sexual assault hotline, victim services, public education, public policy, consulting and training.			
Saprea saprea.org	Provides healing educational retreats, support groups, and online healing resources for survivors of child sexual abuse. Also provide online prevention resources and community education materials.			
Sexual Assault Services Map ucasa.org/services	Provides emergency and transitional housing locations to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault.			
StrongHearts Native Helpline 844-762-8483	A safe, confidential and anonymous domestic, dating and sexual abuse helpline for Native Americans and Alaska Natives, offering culturally-appropriate support			

and advocacy.

## **StrongHearts Native Helpline**

844-762-8483 strongheartshelpline.org

strongheartshelpline.org

A safe, confidential and anonymous domestic, dating and sexual violence helpline for Native Americans and Alaska Natives, offering culturally-appropriate support and advocacy.

	SEXUAL ABUSE CONT'D
Utah Coalition Against Sexual Assault ucasa.org	Engage individuals and organizations in local and statewide collaborations to strengthen the effectiveness of sexual violence education, prevention, and response in Utah.
Utah Domestic Violence Coalition udvc.org	Provide free and confidential support for victims and survivors of domestic and intimate partner abuse.
Utah's Sexual Assault Kit Tracking System 801-893-1145 publicsafety.utah.gov/sexual-assault-kit-initiative-saki/sexual-assault-kit-tracking-system-2	A survivor can login into the Sexual Assault Kit Tracking System with their sexual assault kit number (provided at the time of a forensic exam) and their date of birth. If a survivor does not have their sexual assault kit number they can contact the law enforcement agency that took their case or contact the Utah Department of Public Safety Victim Advocate at 801-893-1145.
Veto Violence vetoviolence.cdc.gov/apps/main	Resources for violence prevention.
	HUMAN TRAFFICKING
	STATE & NATIONAL
Aspen Magdalene House aspenhouseslc.org	A sanctuary for victims of human trafficking in Utah.
On Watch iamonwatch.org/	A survivor-led training designed to empower you to spot, report, and prevent sex trafficking where you live, work and play.
Operation Underground Railroad ourrescue.org	Offers freedom and healing to survivors of human trafficking and exploitation through direct intervention and aftercare.
	VICTIM SERVICES
	DAVIS COUNTY
Bountiful City Police Department 801-298-6137 bountifulcitypd.com	Helps victims understand the criminal justice systems, identify community resources, file for a Protective Order or Civil Stalking Injunction, file for assistance from Utah office Victims of Crimes, etc.
Clearfield City Victim Advocate 801-525-2759 clearfield.city/victim-resources/	Helps victims understand the criminal justice systems, identify community resources, file for a Protective Order or Civil Stalking Injunction, file for assistance from Utah office Victims of Crimes, etc. The Clearfield City Police Department has a Violence Against Women's Act Investigator.

#### **VICTIM SERVICES CONT'D**

Davis Area Victim Housing Assistance Program 801-525-2759 clearfield.city/victim-resources/	Offers assistance to help victims achieve or maintain safety and housing stability after experiencing a crime.
Davis County Attorney's Office Victim Services 801-451-4300 daviscountyutah.gov/attorney/victim- services	Provides critical services and information to victims of crime in Davis County including children, victims of domestic abuse, families of murder victims, and victims of other crimes. Provides help with the court process, notifications of court hearings, updates on discussions between prosecution and the defense, and schedules appointments with assigned prosecutors.
Kaysville City Victim Advocate 801-546-1131 kaysville.gov	Supports crime victims and witnesses by helping to navigate the criminal justice system and responding to their emotional, physical, and financial needs. These services are available to help victims cope with the trauma and the aftermath of victimization and to lessen the inconveniences often associated with participation in the criminal justice process.
Layton Victim Assistance Program 801-336-3599 laytoncity.org	Helps victims understand the criminal justice systems, identify community resources, file for a Protective Order or Civil Stalking Injunction, file for assistance from Utah office Victims of Crimes, etc.
North Salt Lake Victim Advocate 801-335-8732 Email: brittneyh@nslcity.org	Helps victims connect with community resources, navigate criminal justice system, and attend court hearings.
Safe Harbor Lifeline and Prevention Center Business Line: 801-444-3191 24/7 Crisis Line: 801-444-9161 safeharborhope.org	Provides shelter, supportive services, and advocacy to survivors of domestic abuse and sexual assault, as well as education, awareness and resources to the community at no cost. Shelter is open 24/7.
	STATE & NATIONAL
National Organization for Victim Assistance (NOVA) trynova.org/help-for-crime-victims/	NOVA offers general victim information, local and state resources and referrals, including the national hotlines identified on the website. NOVA does not provide case management services, representation, financial assistance or legal advice to victims of crime.
Sego Lily Center For the Abused Deaf 855-812-1001 segolily.org	Provides 24/7 emergency hotline and advocacy for deaf, deaf/blind, and hard of hearing victims of domestic violence and sexual assault.
Utah Office for Victims of Crime 801-238-2360 crimevictim.utah.gov	Provides financial compensation for victims of crime, administers and monitors Victim of Crime Act Compensation and Assistance grants and Violence Against Women grants, networks victim services across the state, provides enhanced training, and provides staff support to the Utah Council on Victims of Crime.

#### **VICTIM SERVICES CONT'D**

# Victim Information & Notification Everyday (VINE)

877-884-8463 vinelink.com VINE is a free, secure, and confidential way to access custody status and criminal case information.

#### **COUNSELING**

#### **DAVIS COUNTY**

CLD3 Counseling 801-521-4227 cld3counseling.com	Offers individualized care for substance abuse, domestic abuse, and mental health treatment.
Davis Behavioral Health 801-773-7060 9-8-8 (24/7 mental health crisis line) dbhutah.org	Offers compassionate and comprehensive mental health, substance use, and behavioral health services for adults, adolescents, children, and families.
Hill Air Force Base Family Advocacy 801-777-3497 hil.af.mil/	Primary office for preventing and treating family maltreatment involving active duty members and their families. Services include new parents support program, pregnancy classes, anger management, parenting class, couples therapy, outreach programs and therapy for abuse cases, victim and witness assistance program, crisis counseling, and referral resources.
No Excuse for Abuse 801-416-8111 nefallc@gmail.com	Provides several services including: domestic abuse therapy, substance abuse treatment (general outpatient and intensive outpatient), DUI (driving under the influence) courses, anger management support, individual and family counseling, and support groups for victims of domestic abuse. Services are typically for court ordered persons, but referrals can be made if needed.
SOL Recovery Community 801-935-8449 sol-recovery.org	Empowers individuals and families impacted by mental health, domestic abuse, sexual assault, addiction, and alcoholism to choose their path to recovery in a comprehensive, trauma-informed treatment community.

#### YOUTH OFFENDER TREATMENT FOR SEXUAL MISCONDUCT

#### **DAVIS COUNTY**

#### Benchmark Behavioral Health Systems 801-299-5300 bbhsnet.com/programs-education/sexualmisconduct/

Therapy SOULutions 801-499-7133

Telehealth Only

Teen male sexual behavior programs provide a secure therapeutic environment to promote change through building new skills and, thus, a healthier lifestyle.

Specializes in mood disorders, anxiety, domestic abuse, and trauma/abuse.

#### YOUTH OFFENDER TREATMENT FOR SEXUAL MISCONDUCT CONT'D

<b>Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints</b> 801-804-6775	Jennifer Brown, LPC, CHMC; Family Services; Email: jennifer.brown@churchofjesuschrist.org		
Juvenile Justice & Youth Services 801-872-4118 jjys.utah.gov	Angela Hinkle; alhinkle@utah.gov; Provide a continuum of intervention, supervision, and rehabilitation programs to youth offenders while assuring public safety. Leader in the field of of juvenile justice by changing young lives, supporting families, and keeping communities safe.		
Meadowbrook Counseling 801-655-5450 meadowbrookcounseling.com/location/far mington-utah-counseling-therapy-services	Cara Robinson; Our expert therapists specialize in various evidence-based modalities, ensuring personalized care tailored to your unique needs and goals.		
New Directions Counseling 801-913-1212	Matt Loveland; 801-660-5557; newdirections@ymail.com Kirt Wise; 801-589-5877; k2wise@juno.com Provide a full range of counseling and assessment options for the individual, couple and/or family.		
Summit Counseling & Psychological Services 801-913-1212 summitcaps.com/erin-fortin	Works with adolescent and adult populations. Erin Fortin's past work experience included several years focusing on inpatient, long-term residential care with troubled adolescent boys as well several years working with individuals with mental health and substance use disorders. Additional experience included acute psychiatric care and intensive substance abuse outpatient care.		
Suncrest Counseling 801-255-1155 suncrestcounseling.com	Rodd Jeppsen & Cameron Cox; Dedicated to providing compassionate treatment to help each of our patients start living a new life today.		
Youth Health Services yhaservices.com	One of the largest and most respected clinical services providers in the nation for juveniles with sexual misconduct.  Dennis Springsteed, 801-706-6702, dspringsteed@yhautah.com  Mace Warren, 801-645-5455, macewarren@gmail.com  Michael Hanley, 801-779-2253, mhanley@yhautah.com  Trevor James, 719-1354, tjames@yhautah.com		
UTAH			
Alliance Clinical Services 801-763-7775 acs-utah.com	Serving clients since 2004. Works closely with adult and juvenile probation, case managers, case workers, and courts. Sees clients in person and via telehealth. Treatment programs include juvenile sex offender therapy.		
Oxbow Academy 435-485-7116 oxbowacademy.net	Transformative residential program for teen boys struggling with compulsive sexual behavior, hypersexuality, and sex addiction.		

#### DOMESTIC ABUSE PERPETRATOR TREATMENT

DA	1/1	C	$\frown$	П	N	T	7
UH	W	3	U	J			П

## **GMS Counseling** 801-825-4876

gmscounselinglic.com

Offers substance abuse treatment (general and intensive outpatient), domestic abuse treatment, parenting program, anger management programs, cognitive restructuring education, and mental health therapy

#### **Professional Services Corporation**

801-525-0950

professionalservicescorp.net

Provides domestic abuse perpetrator treatment.

#### **SOL Recovery Community**

801-935-8449 sol-recovery.org Provides treatment to address a history of violent behavior in domestic abuse relationships.

#### **SUPPORT GROUPS**

#### **DAVIS COUNTY**

alz.org/utah

Brain health support group in person (<u>Layton</u>); Caregiver Support Group (virtual) 1st and 3rd Wednesdays; Information and support sessions (virtual).

## Celebrate Recovery Layton Christian Life Center

801-771-5433 Ext. 510 clclayton.org

Recovery group for all addictions, hurts, habits, or hang ups, domestic abuse, etc. The program is from Saddleback Church in California.

#### Children's Education Groups, Safe Harbor

Business Line: 801-444-3191 safeharborhope.org/services/sa-support-groups/

During Children's Groups, trained professionals help children cope with their feelings and family changes, learn anger management and frustration coping techniques, and other topics. There are groups for in-shelter children and outreach children. Run concurrently with adult classes.

# **Domestic Violence Support Group, Safe Harbor**

Business Line: 801-444-3191 safeharborhope.org/services/sa-support-groups/

For survivors ages 18 and up who have been victims of abuse. Topics include assertiveness and boundaries, conflict resolution, safety planning, understanding anger, and the effects of domestic abuse on children. Support groups for special populations are available including male survivors, teens, and Spanish speaking clients.

#### Grandfamilies

<u>cssutah.org/services/kinship-care/grandfamilies-programs/</u>801-614-1020

Grandfamilies Adult Support Group, Friend 2 Friend, Children's Groups.

#### Parenting Groups, Safe Harbor

Business Line: 801-444-3191 safeharborhope.org

Offers individualized care for substance abuse, domestic abuse, and mental health treatment.

#### **SUPPORT GROUPS CONT'D**

## Safe Harbor Support Groups

safeharborhope.org/services/supportgroups/ 801-444-9161 Domestic abuse support groups, parenting groups, and children's education groups.

# Sexual Abuse Survivors Group, The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints Family Services

801-294-0578 Cost: \$40 for 13 weeks For women 18 and over who have had some sort of sexual abuse during their lifetime. Individuals attending must have access to individual therapy. Facilitated by Rebecca Laws. Joining the group requires a referral from an individual's local bishop.

#### **LEGAL SERVICES**

#### **STATE & NATIONAL**

Disability Law Center
1-800-662-9080
disabilitylawcenter.org

Enforce and strengthen the laws that protect the opportunities, choices, and legal rights of Utahns with disabilities.

# Financial Fraud, Division of Consumer Protection

801-530-6601 800-721-7233 consumerprotection.utah.gov Stops unfair, deceptive and fraudulent business practices by reviewing complaints and conducting investigations, educating consumers and businesses about the statutes regulated by the division, and licensing or registering regulated entities.

# **Legal Aid Society of Salt Lake** 801-328-8849

legalaidsocietyofsaltlake.org

Law firm that gives low-income families affordable legal representation and assistance in divorce, parentage (custody), guardianship, and orders of protection with special programs for victims of domestic abuse.

#### Rasa Legal

385-454-5841 (call or text) rasa-legal.com

Makes record expungement as affordable and accessible as possible using technology to streamline the expungement process and provide low-cost legal services for individuals looking to unlock a better future.

#### Timpanogos Legal Center

801-649-8895 (call or text) timplegal.org

Provides free legal advice and legal document preparation for victims of domestic abuse and people who are low-income.

#### **Utah Crime Victims Legal Clinic**

801-746-1204 utahvictimsclinic.org

Provides protective order and stalking injunction assistance and legal representation to victims whose rights as a victim have been violated.

#### **Utah Legal Services**

800-662-4245 <u>utahlegalservices.org</u> Protect the rights of the disadvantaged and persons of limited means through legal representation, advocacy, and education. Provides legal information on domestic abuse, family, housing, Native American Unit, food stamps/WIC, financial assistance, Medicaid, SSI/SSDI, consumer, and estate planning/seniors.

	LEGAL SERVICES CONT'D			
Utah State Courts Self-Help Center 888-683-0009 Text: 801-742-1898 utcourts.gov/selfhelp/	Provides information to help understand rights and responsibilities and to help resolve legal problems if an attorney is unaffordable.			
Utah State Law Library 801-238-7990 Text: 801-432-0898 utahcourts.gov/lawlibrary	Patrons can use the library's computers to access XChange, OCAP and forms on the court's website, as well as print collection (briefs, superseded Utah code, and other materials), and library's copier and scanner.			
YWCA Family Justice Center 801-236-3370	Provides free and confidential services for victims of domestic abuse, sexual assault, stalking, and elder abuse by providing critical referrals to community partners.			
CRISIS & TIPLINES				
UTAH				
Davis Behavioral Health Mobile Crisis Outreach Team 801-797-3608	Davis County Law Enforcement Non emergency line 801-451-4150	Domestic Abuse Victim Advocate (DAVA) Hotline, Hill Air Force Base 385-209-1811		
Emergency Response 911 (call or text)	Financial Fraud (Utah Division of Securities) 1-800-721-7233	SAFEUT Crisis Text and Tip Line 833-372-3388		
Suicide & Crisis Lifeline 988 (call or text)	Utah Adult Protective Services Reporting Line 1-800-371-7897	Utah Child Abuse & Neglect Hotline 1-855-323-DCFS (3237)		
Utah Domestic Violence Link Line 1-800-897-LINK (5465)	Utah Human Trafficking Tipline 1-801-200-3443	Utah Internet Crimes Against Children (ICAC) Tipline 801-281-1211		
Utah Sexual Violence Crisis Line 888-421-1100	RAWI Helpline (Restoring Ancestral Winds Hotline) 1-833-688-4325			
NATIONAL				
Alzheimer's Association	Center for Missing and Exploited Children	Child Abuse Hotline		

1-800-THE-LOST (1-800-843-5678)

1-800-272-3900

Call or Text: 1-800-422-4453

CRISIS & TIPLINES CONT'D				
<b>Child Find of America</b> 1-800-I-AM-LOST (1-800-426-5678)	LGBTQ National Help Center 1-888-843-4564	LGBTQ National Youth Talkline 1-800-246-7743		
National Domestic Violence Hotline 1-800-799-SAFE (7233)	National Human Trafficking Hotline 1-888-373-7888	National Organization for Victim Assistance 1-800-TRY (879)-NOVA (6682)		
RAINN (National Sexual Assault Hotline) 1-800-656-HOPE (4673)	Rape & Sexual Assault Crisis Line 1-888-421-1100	Sextortion Reporting Line 1-800-CALL-FBI		
StrongHearts Native Helpline 1-844-762-8483	National Teen Dating Abuse Hotline 1-866-331-9474	<b>Trans Lifeline</b> 877-565-8860		
Trevor Project - Support for LGBTQ Youth 1-866-488-7386	Veterans Crisis Line 1-800-273-8255 and press 1			

#### **DAVIS COUNTY & STATE COALITIONS/WORKGROUPS**

A Bolder Way Forward usu.edu/uwlp/a-bolder-way- forward/overview	CAPE (Coalition for Abuse Prevention of the Elderly) 801-525-5050	Davis County Abuse Prevention Workgroup about.davis4health.org
Davis County Domestic Violence Coalition Email: dcdvc16@gmail.com	Davis HELPS facebook.com/davishelps/	The Policy Project thepolicyproject.org
Utah Coalition Against Sexual Assault (UCASA) ucasa.org	Utah Coalition for Protecting Childhood vipp.utah.org	Utah Domestic Violence Coalition udvc.org
Utah Trauma Resiliency Collaborative trcutah.org		